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Re:  Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc.
Request for Extension of Time to
File Post-Consummation Ownership Reports
WOWK-TV, Huntington, WV, FAC ID 23342
WBOY-TV, Clarksburg, WV, FAC ID 71220
WTRF-TV, Wheeling, WV, FAC ID 6869
WVNS-TV, Lewisburg, WV, FAC ID 74169
FCC File No. BALCDT - 20151211AAT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc. (“Nexstar’), the approved assignee in the above
referenced assignment application, respectfully requests an extension of time, until
April 17,2017, to finalize and file the requisite post-consummation ownership reports.

As the Commission is aware, Nexstar is a direct wholly owned subsidiary of
Nexstar Media Group, Inc. (“NMGI”). NMGI was the approved transferee in a merger
transaction that involved more than twenty-five separate licensees. The NMGI
transaction was consummated on January 17, 2017. NMGI is concurrently seeking an
extension of time to file the post-consummation ownership reports for that merger
transaction as well. An extension of time is necessary to coordinate, finalize and file the
post-consummation ownership reports.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the

undersigned.
ReSj tfully submitted,

Christine Reilly
Associate Counsel, Nexstar Broadcasting, Inc.

545E. John Carpenter Freeway - Suite 700 - Irving, TX 75062 - Phone: 972.373.8800 -Fax: 972.373.8888

www.nexstar.tv



